
From: 	 Wilkinsoii_MontADAGI .  
To: 	 Attorney General 	Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
CC: 	 Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Sent: 	 4/26/2011 6:29:11 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Google Alert - "ATF" 

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 6:24 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, 
Margaret (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Google Alert - "ATE' 

CBS has given it its own name --- 

CBS News has learned that House and Senate investigators have descended upon Arizona for their probe into the 
so-called "Gunwalker" scandal. They're gathering interviews from witnesses, including ATF insiders and area gun 
shop owners. Sources tell CBS News the congressional investigators are frustrated by what they view as across-
the-board stonewalling by government agencies which have refused to provide information in the investigation. 
Government officials have said they won't provide information while their own investigations are ongoing. 

Gunrunning scandal uncovered at the ATF 

"They're investigating themselves," says one source on Capitol Hill, "and then claiming the open investigations 
preclude them from giving Congress information it needs for independent oversight. It's highly improper." 

ATF insiders being interviewed in Arizona are among those who told CBS News that their own agency employed a 
controversial strategy beginning in late 2009 called "letting guns walk," to try to gather intelligence. In that strategy, 
used in an operation ATF called "Fast and Furious," ATF allegedly allowed thousands of assault rifles and other 
weapons cross the Mexican border into the hands of drug cartels. Many of the guns later turned up at Mexican crime 
scenes, and ATF was notified; but documents show the agency continued to encourage local gun shop owners to sell 
more guns to the same suspects. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 6:20 PM 
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, Margaret 
(SMO) 
Subject: FW: Google Alert - "ATE' 

DOJ-FF-27284 



From: Google Alerts [mailto:googlealerts-noreply©google.corn] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 6:17 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: Google Alert - "ATE' 

Blogs 	 1 new result for "ATF" 

Issa, Grassley Send Investigators to Arizona in ATF Probe Main ... 
- 	ilaulaffill 

Congressional investigators have traveled to Arizona. 
— hi Isticc ifitp://www,manjusbce,corn/  

Tip: Use a plus sign (+) to match a term in your query exactly as is. Learn more. 

Remove this alert. 
Create another alert. 
Manage your alerts. 
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